

January 21, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

**Re: M12623 Northeast Power Coordinating Council (NPCC) – Q4 2025 –
Revised Regional Reliability Criteria Comments**

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power, Company) received a letter from The Nova Scotia Energy Board (NSEB, Board) on December 15, 2026 providing the following:

Comments on the filing should be submitted to the Board and copies to the parties by Wednesday January 21, 2026.¹

This letter confirms that NS Power has no comments regarding the above-noted matter.

Yours truly,



Jennifer Ross
Director, Regulatory Planning and Compliance

¹ M12623, NSEB Letter, Northeast Power Coordinating Council (NPCC) – Fourth Quarter 2025 for Approval of Revised Regional Reliability Criteria – Directives 5 & 7, Doc# 100313, December 15, 2025, page 1, para 2.